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From: Molly Hudgens <MHudgens@seiu73.org>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 12:06 PM


To: Molly Hudgens <MHudgens@seiu73.org>
Subject: FOIA Request 10.28.2022
 

 
To Whom It May Concern:
This is a non-commercial information request per the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Please provide the
following documentation:

1. A list, in Microsoft Excel, of all school district custodial and building maintenance staff, including but not limited
to custodian, maintenance, building attendant, head custodian, and night custodian, current as of the date of this
request, with the following columns:

a. Employee Name
b. Job Title
c. Part-time or full-time status
d. Standard weekly hours
e. Annual budgeted hours
f. Annual budgeted salary for FY2023
g. Hourly rate
h. Hire date
i. Union representing job title, where applicable 

2. PDF copies of the current collective bargaining agreements covering all custodial staff, where applicable.
 

Thank you,
 
Molly Hudgens
Deputy Director of Research
SEIU Local 73
c: 773-259-7474


